Date: 5/17/2024

Bradley Beach Board of Education

School District Evaluation Committee Report

For the Food Service RFP 2023-2024

To: The Bradley Beach Board of Education

From: David Tonzola, School Business Administrator

RE: Report to the Bradley Beach Board of Education concerning the Award of Food Service Management
Company

List of Proposers:

Maschio’s Food Services Inc.

List of Evaluators:

David Tonzola
Josephine Palmieri

Salvatore Catalano

It is the recommendation of the David Tonzola, Business Administrator, that Maschio’s Food Service inc.
shall be awarded the 2024/2025 Food Services Management Company Base Year Contract. The reason
why Maschio’s Food Services, Inc is being award this contract is that they scored the highest in all five
scoring categories. Moreover, Maschio’s Food Services Inc. was the only Food Service Management
Company that bid on the proposal. Maschio’s Food Services Inc. has proposed a contract that contains a
management fee of $10,000 and a total cost for 2024/2025 of $161,310.41. Moreover, Maschio’s Food
Services, Inc. guarantees that the bottom line on the operational report will be a loss of no greater than
$20,000.



